Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: Ailbhe Jordan

Sent: 04 May 2015 16:00

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: Freedom of Information request from the Irish Mirror

Request for Access to Records under the
Freedom of Information Act, 2014

Dear Sir or Madam,

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2014, I wish to request access to the following records, which I believe to be held by your Department/organisation:

The amount claimed for for purchase of makeup, cosmetics, hair or beauty products by each current or previous Minister or Minister of State each year since the current
Government took office in February 2011. Please include the year 2015 up to the most recent date for which figures are available.

The amount claimed for professional hair styling, beauty, make up or personal styling, shopping/grooming services by each current or previous Minister or Minister of State each
year since the current Government took office in February 2011 . Please include the year 2015 up to the most recent date for which figures are available.

The amount claimed for new clothing, shoes or accessories, dry cleaning, laundry or clothing repairs by each current or previous Minister or Minister of State each year since the
current Government took office in February 2011. Please include the year 2015 up to the most recent date for which figures are available.

I look forward to your response confirming that you have received my request.

Warmest regards,

Ailbhe Jordan

RECEIVED

05 MAY 2015

FOI and
Data Protection

Digital Data Journalist

Trinity Mirror is one of the largest multimedia publishers in the UK and Ireland with an award-
winning portfolio of media brands.
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IMPORTANT NOTICE This email (including any attachments) is meant only for the intended
recipient. It may also contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, any reliance on, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this
email or attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by
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